
CISA 009242

To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Thur 12/10/2015 6:51 :15 PM 
FW: urgent media request 

Los Angeles, CA 
(b)(6) 

0 

From: Brenda Gazzar 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 10:37:51 AM 
To: kb)(6) I 
Subject: urgent media request 

Hil<bl<5l 

Can you call me today before 4 p.m. about the countering violent extremism initiative? I'm writing an article today about 
Muslim radicalization and would like to speak to you for 5 or I 0 minutes about this. Some Muslim leaders say they wanted 
to be involved but have not been contacted since the initiative was first launched. 

l(b)(6) 
I can be reached at,_ _____ _, 

Thank you! 

Brenda Gazzar 
Elhnic Affairs/Demographics Reporter 
Los Angeles Daily News 
Los An eles News a er Grou 

gazzar on w 1 er 



CISA 009243

To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Thur 12/10/2015 6:52:55 PM 
FW: urgent media request 

Do you want to chat with her? 

Los Angeles, CA 

o 

From: Brenda Gazzar 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 10:37:51 AM 
To: Azar, Haroon 
Subject: urgent media request 

Hi ICbJC6l 

Can you call me today before 4 p.m. about the countering violent extremism initiative? I'm writing an article today about 
Muslim radicalization and would like to speak to you for 5 or 10 minutes about this. Some Muslim leaders say they wanted 
to be involved but have not been contacted since the initiative was first launched. 

I can be reached at .... 1Cb_JC_6J ___ __. 

Thank you! 

Brenda Gazzar 
Ethnic Ajj'airs!Demographics Reporter 
Los Angeles Daily News 
Los Angeles Newspaper Group 

@bgazzar on Twitter 



CISA 009244

To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

l<b)(6) 
Brenda Gazzar 
Thur 12/10/2015 7:08:41 PM 
Re: urgent media request 

That's fine, thanksJ,_<b_)<6_) ___ ___, 

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 11:06 AM, ._l<b_)C5_) ____________ _..I wrote: 

I'm slammed today. Do you mind if I have my local government and community leads on the issue reach out to you for 
better perspective? 

l(b)(6) 

Los Angeles, CA 

D 

From: Brenda Gazzar 
Se~t: Thursday. pecember 10, 2015 10:37:51 AM 
To: (b)(6) 

Subject: urgent media request 

Can you call me today before 4 p.m. about the countering violent extremism initiative? I'm writing an article today about 
Muslim radicalization and would like to speak to you for 5 or l 0 minutes about this. Some Muslim leaders say they 
wanted to be involved but have not been contacted since the .initiative was first launched. 

I can be reached at ,_l<b_)(_6) ____ _, 

Thank you! 

Brenda Gazzar 
Ethnic Ajjairs!Demographics Reporter 
Los Angeles Daily News 
Los Angeles Newspaper Group 

l<b)(6) 
@bgazzar on Twitter 

Brenda Gazza.r 
Ethnic Affairs/Demographics Reporter 
Los Angeles Daily News 
Los Angeles Newspaper Group 

@bgazzar on Twitter 



CISA 009245

To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Thur 12/10/2015 6:54:40 PM 
Re: urgent media request 

Sure. Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 

Do you want to chat with her? 

Los Angeles, CA 

From: Brenda Gazzar 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 10:37:51 AM 
ToiCb)(6) I 
Subject: urgent media request 

Can you call me today before 4 p.m. about the countering violent extremism initiative? I'm writing an article today about Muslim 
radicalization and would like to speak to you for 5 or 10 minutes about this. Some Muslim leaders say they wanted to be involved but 
have not been contacted since the initiative was first launched. 

I can be reached at ._ICb_lC_6l ___ __, 

Thank you! 

Brenda Gazzar 
Ethnic Affairs/Demographics Reporter 
Los Angeles Daily News 
Los Angeles Newspaper Group 

l(b)(6 ) 

@bgazzar on Twitter 




